

Message

From: AirAction [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FA78B98923384078995E04A73D258D83-AIRACTION]
Sent: 4/2/2025 11:54:55 AM
To: 'Poe, Jarrett K' [Jarrett.K.Poe@p66.com]
CC: 'Evans, Justin' [Justin.Evans@p66.com]; 'Hill, Russell A' [Russell.A.Hill@p66.com]; Bud.ghosh@p66.com
Subject: CORRECTION: Updated email address for CBI related to the Presidential Exemption

In the previous email, an incorrect email address was provided for the submission of electronic Confidential Business Information (CBI). The email address should be:

OAQPS_CBI@epa.gov

Thank you.

-----Original Message-----

From: AirAction
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 12:25 PM
To: Poe, Jarrett K <Jarrett.K.Poe@p66.com>
Cc: Evans, Justin <Justin.Evans@p66.com>; Hill, Russell A <Russell.A.Hill@p66.com>; Bud.ghosh@p66.com
Subject: RE: NSPS SOCMI-NESHAP HON WRB Borger Exemption Request

Thank you for emailing the AirAction mailbox to request a Presidential Exemption under section 112(i)(4) of the Clean Air Act and for engaging with EPA in advancing President Trump's Executive Orders and Powering the Great American Comeback. We have received your email and will be in contact soon. If you have Confidential Business Information (CBI) that you'd like to submit, please submit it in electronic version to the CBI@epa.gov inbox or in hardcopy to:

USEPA, OAQPS
CORE CBI Office
4930 Old Page Road
Durham, NC 27703

-----Original Message-----

From: Poe, Jarrett K <Jarrett.K.Poe@p66.com>
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 5:27 PM
To: AirAction <AirAction@epa.gov>
Cc: Evans, Justin <Justin.Evans@p66.com>; Hill, Russell A <Russell.A.Hill@p66.com>; Bud.ghosh@p66.com
Subject: NSPS SOCMI-NESHAP HON WRB Borger Exemption Request

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Good Afternoon,

Attached is a written request for a two-year exemption from the compliance obligations of the NSPS SOCMI-NESHAP HON rule.

For the reasons highlighted in the attachment, we believe it necessary and appropriate for the President to grant an exemption under Clean Air Act (CAA) Section 112(i)(4) for sources regulated by the final rule either on an individual basis or collectively.

Please contact me if you have any additional comments or questions.

Thank you,
Jarrett Poe
Health, Safety, and Environment
WRB - Borger Refinery

O: (+1) 806.275.1831 | M: (+1) 915.309.6278 | Jarrett.K.Poe@P66.com
| Spur 119 North | Borger, TX 79007

ED_018388_00005751-00001

Sierra Club FOIA -
2025-EPA-04883

SC_EVERSPLIT0005501

Message

From: AirAction [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FA78B98923384078995E04A73D258D83-AIRACTION]
Sent: 4/2/2025 11:53:36 AM
To: Brendan_Mascarenhas@americanchemistry.com
Subject: CORRECTION: Updated email address for CBI related to the Presidential Exemption

In the previous email, an incorrect email address was provided for the submission of electronic Confidential Business Information (CBI). The email address should be:

OAQPS_CBI@epa.gov

Thank you.

From: AirAction
Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 12:39 PM
To: Brendan_Mascarenhas@americanchemistry.com
Subject: RE: ACC and AFPM HON CAA 112(i)(4) Letter

Thank you for emailing the AirAction mailbox to request a Presidential Exemption under section 112(i)(4) of the Clean Air Act and for engaging with EPA in advancing President Trump's Executive Orders and Powering the Great American Comeback. We have received your email and will be in contact soon. If you have Confidential Business Information (CBI) that you'd like to submit, please submit it in electronic version to the CBI@epa.gov inbox or in hardcopy to:

USEPA, OAQPS
CORE CBI Office
4930 Old Page Road
Durham, NC 27703

From: Mascarenhas, Brendan <Brendan_Mascarenhas@americanchemistry.com>
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 6:23 PM
To: AirAction <AirAction@epa.gov>
Cc: Szabo, Aaron <Szabo.Aaron@epa.gov>; Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) <Tardif.Abigale@epa.gov>; Donahue, Sean <donahue.sean@epa.gov>; Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>; Tsirigotis, Peter <Tsirigotis.Peter@epa.gov>; Lassiter, Penny <Lassiter.Penny@epa.gov>; Lessard, Patrick <Lessard.Patrick@epa.gov>; Bouchard, Andrew <Bouchard.Andrew@epa.gov>; White, Kimberly <kimberly_white@americanchemistry.com>; Zenick, Elliott <Elliott_Zenick@americanchemistry.com>; Bellas, Leslie <LBellas@afpm.org>
Subject: ACC and AFPM HON CAA 112(i)(4) Letter

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Hello,

ACC and AFPM appreciate the opportunity to respond to EPA's request for information on a potential Presidential exemption under Clean Air Act Section 112(i)(4) related the final "New Source Performance Standards for the Synthetic Organic Chemical Manufacturing Industry and National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for the Synthetic Organic Chemical Manufacturing Industry and Group I & II Polymers and Resins" (89 FR 42932; May 16, 2024) rulemaking. The attached letter from our associations follows our previous joint petition for reconsideration on the final rule.

ED_018388_00005753-00001

Sierra Club FOIA -
2025-EPA-04883

SC_EVERSPLIT0005502